



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: jhartz@ugies.com

July 23, 2025

Joseph Hartz
President
UGI Energy Services, LLC
835 Knitting Mills Way
Wyomissing, PA 19610

RE: CPF 4-2025-006-NOA

Dear Mr. Hartz:

From May 6 to May 8, 2024, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected UGI Energy Services, LLC's (UGI) procedures for operating and maintaining its Temple liquefied natural gas (LNG) facility in Reading, Pennsylvania. As a result of the inspection, UGI was issued a Notice of Amendment on May 8, 2025, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

UGI submitted amended procedures in response to the Notice of Amendment on July 1, 2025. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Rena Heim, Principal Engineer - Standards & Compliance, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
rheim@ugies.com
Megan Comstock, Compliance Engineer, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
mcomstock@ugies.com
Andrew Kohout, Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections
Office of Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Andrew.kohout@ferc.gov